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June 14, 1990

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501-2088

Attn: William J. Lemay, Director

Re: Application for Downhole Commingling
and a Non-Standard Oil Proration Unit
Hixon Development Company
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Hixon Development Company proposes to re-complete its Evans
No. 1 Well, located at a standard oil well 1location 790 feet
FNL and 790 feet FWL of Section 5, Township 24 North, Range 2
West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, in the Gavilan Mancos 0il
Pool. The FEvans No. 1 Well 1is currently completed in, and
producing from, the Gavilan Greenhorn Graneros Dakota 0il Pool
and, upon successful re-completion in the Gavilan Mancos O0il
Pool, Hixon Development Company proposes to commingle production
from the Gavilan Greenhorn Graneros Dakota 0il Pool and the
Gavilan Mancos O0il Pool in the wellbore of said well. Hixon
Development Company further proposes to establish a 320-acre
non-standard oil spacing and proration unit, consisting of the
W/2 of Section 5, Township 24 North, Range 2 West, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, for production attributable to the Gavilan
Mancos 0il Pool.

Please consider this letter +the formal application of Hixon
Development Company for an order of the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division approving the proposed downhole commingling
of production in the wellbore of the Evans No. 1 Well and
approving the proposed 320-acre non-standard oil spacing and



State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

June 14, 1990

Page Two

proration unit. This application was verbally communicated
to the O0Office of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division on
June 4, 1990, at which time Hixon Development Company was advised
that the application would be placed on the June 27, 1990 Examiner
Hearing Docket.

Please advise should you require any additional information.
Sincerely,

TANSEY, ROSEBROUGH, GERDING
& STROTHER, P.C.
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TOMMY ROBEXTS, Attorney

for Hixon Development Company
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cc: Supervisor, District III Office
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Hixon Development Company
P.0O. Box 2810
Farmington, New Mexico 87499



